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March 11, 2025 
 
Mary L. Lucasse, Legal Counsel   
North Carolina Coastal Resources Commission  
And via email only to: mlucasse@ncdoj.gov 
 
Re:  15A NCAC 07H .0508; 15A NCAC 07J .1401, .1402, .1403, .1404, .1405, .1501, .1502 and .1503 
 
Dear Ms. Lucasse: 
 
Pursuant to your email of March 7, 2024 on behalf of the Coastal Resources Commission (“CRC”) and the 
indications therein, and  in accordance with G.S. 150B-21.12, the above captioned rules are hereby returned.  
 
The Rules Review Commission declines your offer to prereview the efforts of the CRC to comply with the 
North Carolina Administrative Procedures Act in its future filings.  
 
As always, if you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ William W. Peaslee 

 William W. Peaslee  
 Commission Counsel 
 
 

CC: Jennifer Everett jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov 
 Brian Liebman  brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 

http://www.oah.nc.gov/
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